

Comments Received

IEEE P802.3.2a D0.5 YANG Rev Task Force 2nd Task Force review comments

Cl 5 SC 5.2 P25 L1 # 38
 Mansfield, Scott Ericsson
 Comment Type TR Comment Status X
 Replace Table 5-6
 SuggestedRemedy
 See Table 5-6 in 802.3.2C5-comment-yang-0.5-v01-2020.fm for new lldp MO mapping.
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 5 SC 5.3.2.4 P68 L48 # 37
 Mansfield, Scott Ericsson
 Comment Type TR Comment Status X
 Replace LLDP module
 SuggestedRemedy
 See section 5.2.3.4 in 802.3.2C5-comment-yang-0.5-v01-2020.fm for new lldp module.
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 5 SC 5.3.1 P29 L1 # 36
 Mansfield, Scott Ericsson
 Comment Type TR Comment Status X
 Add YANG tree for LLDP
 SuggestedRemedy
 See page 38 line 36 in 802.3.2C5-comment-yang-0.5-v01-2020.fm for new lldp tree.
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 5 SC 5.3.2.3 P65 L3 # 35
 Aronson, Joseph Texas Instruments
 Comment Type E Comment Status X
 Add units to leaf verify-time similar to leaf timestamp on page 176, line 49
 SuggestedRemedy
 units "milliseconds";
 Proposed Response Response Status O

Cl 5 SC 5.3.2.3 P65 L21 # 34
 Aronson, Joseph Texas Instruments
 Comment Type E Comment Status X
 Change uint16 to uint8 since range is 0..3
 SuggestedRemedy
 type uint8 {
 Proposed Response Response Status O